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Indian Institute of Technology Kharagpur
WgMYT Kharagpur — 721 302

P'rofessor Virendra Kumar Tewari
Director No. : D/I1-9/2021/ 127
' Date : 09" April 2021

Dr. Pijush Pal Roy
Director
Dr. B.C. Roy Engineering College

Jemua Road, Fuljhore
Durgapur — 713206 (W.B)

Dear Dr. Pal Roy.

With reference to your letter Nb. BCR/PR/05.01/2021 dated 27.03.2021 this is to inform
that our Institute can help in the following issues in line of NEP-2020 :-

1. Mentoring development and content creation of curriculum in regional language.
2. Our Institute can hold regular workshops in sensitizing the vision of NEP.

3. Existing MOOCs .and Short Term Courses of our Institute may be utilized by your
faculty and students.

= With regards,

Yours sincerely,

(V. K. Tewari)

Copy to:

Dean (Outreach)
IIT Kharagpur

Office : Phone : +91 3222 282002 Fax : +91 3222 282000 E-mail : director@iitkgp.ac.in, vktfeb@agfe.iitkgp.ac.in, prof. vktewan@gmatimnr
Residence : Director's Bunglow, IIT Campus, Kharagpur-721302, Phone : +91 3222 282003




